
ioth AUGUSr.

Thursday, 1oth August, 1865.

The Members convened were:

The Honorable JLRIC JosEri TESSIER, Speaker.

The Honorable Messieurs

Aikins,
Alexander,
Archambault,
Armand,
Armstrong,
Belleau, Sir N. F.,
Bennett,
Blake,
Boulton,
Bossé,
Bull.
Bureau,
Burnham,
Campbell,

PRAYERS.

Chaffers, Hamilton (Kingston), Panet,
Christie, Lacoste, Ferry,
Cormier, Leonard, Proulx,
Crawford, Leslie, Prud'homme,
Currie, Letellier de St. Just, Read,
Duchesnay, E. if J., Mc Crea, Ross,
Dumouchel, McDonald, Ryan,
Ferrier, McMaster, Sanborn,
Flint, Macpherson, Shaw,
Foster, 3iatheson, Simpson,
Gingras, Mills, S nead,
Guévremont, Moore, Vidal,
Hamilton (Inkerman), Olivier, Wilson.

The foilowing Petitions were severally brought up and laid on the Table:-

By the Honorable Mr. Ferrier; of F. E. Grafton and others, of the City of Montreal.

By the Honorable Mr. Aikins; of the Municipal Couneil of the United Counties of
York and Feel.

By the Honorable Mr. Foster ; of -B. S. Poster and others, of the Township of Brome,
in the County of Brome.

By the Honorable Mr. .iVacpherson; of the Venerable Isaac llmuth, D.D., Arch-
deacon of Euron; of the Provisional Municipal Council of the C>unty of Bruce; and of
Alexander Bell and others, of the Township of Reppel, in the County of Grey.

By the Honorable Mr. Currie; of the Municipal Council of the County <f Lincoln.

By the Honorable Mr. Proulx ; of Norbert Doucette, of the Parish of Bécancour, in
the County of Nicolet-of the Reverend Dames ledwidge Buisson, Superior, Mathilde
Leduc, Assistant, and others, Religions Ladies of the Assomption of the Blessed Virgin
Marg, in the Parish of St. Gregoire.

By tho Honorable Mr. Bull; of the Corporation of the City of Hamilton.

By the Honorable Mr. Ryan; of the Reverend Fatrick Dowd, and others, of the City
of Montreal, and of the Montreal Board of Trade.

By the Honorable Mr. lfamilton (Kingston); of the Board of Trustees of the Uni-
sity of Queen's College at Eingston.

By the Honorable Mr. Prud'homme; of Jean Baptiste Pontbriand, and others, of
Tanneries ces Rollandç, in the Parish of Montreal,
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